
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Gill Colin  
Sent: 05 March 2009 13:42 
 Subject: ACEP - Class D VFR air traffic services 
  

Further to the ACEP this morning, just to clarify, I would appreciate any observations or 
comments on the variety of air traffic services provided to VFR aircraft in Class D/E airspace 
e.g. FIS, Radar Control, Air Traffic Control, or nothing explicit.  In particular, whether there is a 
need for standardisation and clarification.  The work that I am planning in no way changes the 
integration and control in Class D/E or the Class D/E rules, but is a necessary precursor to 
developing publicity for pilots on what to expect when given a VFR or SVFR crossing 
clearance.  

Regards  

Colin Gill  

Air Traffic Standards Division  
CAA Safety Regulation Group  
Telephone: +44 (0)1293 573609  
Fax: +44(0)1293 573974  
colin.gill@caa.co.uk  
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